
PC Committee 

From: 	 Harmonee Williams <harmonee@sustainablemolokai.org > 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:35 PM 
To: 	 PC Committee 
Subject: 	 Re: Molokai Community Plan Update (PC-02) 

oops - here are short responses - below in red: 

On Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 1:28 PM, Harmonee Williams <harmonee@sustainablemolokai.org> wrote: 
Hi Traci, 

I'm so sorry, but I only have time for short responses on these: 

On Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 4:20 PM, PC Committee <PC.Committee@mauicounty.us> wrote: 

Hi Harmonee, 

During its meeting today, the Council Planning Committee continued its review of Chapter 11, West 
End Policy Statement, in the proposed Molokai Community Plan update. The Committee had 
several questions I am hoping you can help answer: 

tOn page 19, Action item 11.4.03- What is the intent of this item? What is the definition of 
"large-scale"? What is a "social impact assessment"? 

Intent is to make sure social impacts are considered when large developments are proposed. 

2.On page 20, Action item 11.4.07- What is the intent of this item? What is the scope of the 
"area or surrounding affected region"? 

Intent is to make sure cultural impacts are considered. 

1. 

2.On page 20, Action item 11.4.08- Who is currently conducting the wildlife surveys? What is 
the definition of "traditional lands"? 

This was intended to encourage wildlife surveys for West End. Can leave "traditional lands" out of this one - I think that 
was a carry-over from another Action item. 



I would appreciate a response by November 29, 2017. Please reply to this email so your response 
goes to the Planning Committee email address. 

Thank you, 

Traci N. T. Fujita, Esq. 

Legislative Attorney 

Office of Council Services 

County of Maui 

(808) 270-7687 
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Sust'ina ble Molokai, Director of Food Sovereignty Program 
Food Hub, Mobile Market & Farm to School 
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